9/18/2018

RE: Charing Cross Vascular Access 2018 - Kate Sommerville

RE: Charing Cross Vascular Access 2018

Oana Gelep <oana@bibamedical.com>

Mon 17/09/2018 15:25

To:Kate Sommerville <kate@londonvascularservices.london>;

Dear Kate,

This email is to confirm on behalf of the Charing Cross International Symposium, that you have participated in the
CX Vascular Access workshop as a demonstrator at the Ultrasound assessm

Thursday 26th April 2018 from 10:00-16:00.

The Vascular Access Workshop took place in the CX exhibition at Gra

Kensington, London W14 8UX.

With very best wishes,
Oana Gelep

Programme Assistant
oana@bibamedical.com

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7736 8788
Direct: +44 (0) 203 5408 486

415 Charing Cross International Symposium
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h_t_tps:[[www.cxsym_posium.com[

BIBA Medical Ltd

526 Fulham Road,

London, SW6 5NR

From: BIBA info

Sent: 12 September 2018 09:22
To: Kate Sommerville

Cc: Oana Gelep

Subject: RE: Charing Cross Vascular Access 2018

Dear Kate

| have copied in my colleague, Oana Gelep from the CX programme team, who might be able t

back in the office on Monday.

Kind regards,
Dawn

https://1.exchange201 3.livemail .co.uk/owal#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item|D=AAMkADE2MWUOMjA4LThmMGMtND

ent and vein mapping station on

nd Hall, Olympia, Hammersmith Road,

o assist with your query. She’s
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